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~. Catharine ~VU¥ 
&titG'Ol\LlB 
l'few York, New YGrk 

J'Jear Cathyt 

·~.'.\. 

\ 

!he misund•rstamtil\g over the VPS on Jiiiili ta.r.f '.ioclmolQf:Q" Acllieve­
l!MHlta !.a u».toll'tunat• ~nd po11Jsibl7 could have beeu a11o:lded.. As I con• 
ve7od to you in· mt telex• fie see no .P~Qblem h•re in mald.ng thfi ohanaes 
deaired. 'by the NY~J. llowever, ! mu1t oa.y that I ut still at a loaa to 
ttndeitshnd why the sli~t oha~e J.n emphaa.ia ucnta.inecl in t.b,elie :i.-e­
vl.aiono w&rf.i ccnsidenii so Uipc>rtrutt. :tt .;is a taot t whic.h wqo ehliuld 
k(i;ep ccma:tsmtly in in.ind, that the .t"or&ul~tio1u1l oontained. in a gi veil .PP3 
ei.11e seldom it ever b~diliius~ in the Iona at~ted. We pr.,vi.do in our 
etatement· of baokgtt;ll'.nd, iU:J.eU111ptio1u1 4.r.td objactiv$a, .~ert&i:n rather· 
i1Hieral ·8Uid.elinea which in turn pro~i'iite a skeleton ratM.r tn.n the 

·tlet.ih llrid.bone3 ot ou.r progi-a.mins. 

I ~.nticipate tba't Dick-., will have tie:fikiite ide&l!l of' hiu own as to 
how t~$4'1 pa.pera should bCt prapru:ed. i,ri tu future. Alll t'or &1f!H&l!, I am 

.. pre~ared. ti) obtain the tQtl"JUl conelU'"i'ence oi the lU'.li';B be£c>i·e $Ubmi.tUng · 
'7 / dr~fts ot FJ?i5 to the Council e>f kiditof'm, .Providing sufi'ici~n~ time tutie:ts .. 
• fln4cu.tbt$dl7, the prt)oasfl~ ot such pa:p11n.•s will require eve.n l<>ng•r 

p$:riods ot tirae than tho!P0 w.hich b&ve ~n req;uii-ed up to now. ln llt>Si 
casoa, thia w:il.l probil'bly ~ot be \oo 1iportiilnt. M)' experie11ce to dll\"'1t 
lea4s m.!i to feel that, while the trauwork pttovi-0.ed b1 tlu; a6~0.1.iapti0n9 
and obJeoUYes 16 ve'lty iiapo:rtant, · ou:r. g:t>eiA test ia·tteution ahould gu to tbe 
aethoc&a t't'hiob tra:nttlat& thtHH-' ~4'lil\UlPt1ona &.nd obJectives i:ntQ :p:i:'Qttrami:ng, 
beoause it .ia here, if G.nyw:h~u.-•. that tli$ whole eyatea or a polic7 .trans­
mission "b-lt tends t.o b:reak <t.om. '?hit finu4t .t?l?fJ, att~l' bein,g til$d in a 
polley liloak, exis·ts O.lll)" in a vaou.um it the mtt~hedo tor transai tting thi.& 
policy into the· p:rogT'am e.;r(J) either 1n.1a:dequat~ t>t- absen,t. 

. · l ht.lpe tAAt you uud~.re.tand that l axpre~~ 'Dr¥ td.e_.e ')ft thia 11u.bject 
f'ranJ:tl.Y .ill Ord.Gr 1;.() ¢0llVtiy to Y'(fU. tn1 eonoept:lon of. t.he probleJri ~nd fl.ft i-1 
a.n7 $p_1r.it ot. oJrttic1sm O~ det•.tudVebGCJ• . We have *O 4JiVG A ~at deal 
mor• ~beugh.t her• to &liU! relat10ne witb the ({ollaoil ot E;di tors on policy 
tnli\tt~u·u anA I believe it t~ be 11.1.0st b1p0rtaut that ·w~ 001u1ult tb.e edtt~r• 
infer.me..Uy during thEf pr~oesa o;f iu,otually wri tin~ (l.!M.c.b p~:p~:t" l~ th~r than . 
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at the time a ftirmal p:t'tHJenta tion o.f. tl1e paper i;a made for "'PJ?l'OW11, 
when.too oft.en the Council of .md.i'io1•s places ito eta.rap of approval on 
tile paper without really :t'eelins that it ruui b<Jen eon.tJul ted itnd tM. t 
it has· bad an;y- real part in· contributing to the paper. Since this 
feeling is :U.ktl;y to iremain W"texpresaed • it is a,ll the more di-f .fi<i'tll t 
to deal with. · · 

.Af> a final note on the J.!ilita:r1 'i'aQ,bnolo~i~al J\ohievemento paper,. 
I m1ute a special ef.f'Qrt to enlist the intevest and im;rtic:i.pa.til>n or 
Mr. :e>r,d.teachewsky in revis:t~a: the paper, in view of ll,is responai:bilit;r 
ff;;r prapa:dng th~ Militiu•y Not~book. He m$.de some valuable oritieisms 
as well as cQn$t1'U.ctive pNff£1als which wEir& ~'.-ly taken into e.ccou.nt 
a.ttd Wh~ch a,:pp:eu in the draft of. the paper as i t1' £1.na;lly went throu.gh 
tru.. Council bf E.d.itor$. This applies particularlY' to the aeotion Q'n 
f,lll'ilthod•,•· I aention this oirct1111stanee in e>rier tc; make abundanU1 clear 
O\U' J)Ositton hiare and to show tAAt we muat Q.t all oc>sts avoid oreiating 
a aituation in wh113h papera received the stli!.mp e>! $pprQval of the Al4eri­
ean advisere in Mu.nioh, and those ~onneoted with the lfew York Policy BOard; 
and. th111n only &re plte's•nted to the Counuil oi' Editors when it will i,n.ali 
lik•lihood be re~rded (silently) as the presentation of a r~it a.cqomp).,i. 

Your.telex on the 22nd Party Gone,'Tea3 crulle s.t an opportune time 
elince Al Boiter na.d just retlilrned t'rom L¢r1doa where he conferred with 
Leonard Schapiro. BQiter doe1& not expeot to do uy anulyeiu on tlle Par:t;r· 
Con~eas u.ntil the draft pa:rty program i~ :pu.biishe1i -- this probably- -ca:n 
net :take pla.ua atJ.y la hr truin July~ As s()on as thQ progl"aDl ii?J publtabed, 
Boite:r' s sh.op will begin an~iyzing the program l!lnd all the expl.~nato;ey 
$1'titilas wb.ieh will be publiijhed in the following :p~rio'•i of time~ r in­
te~d to d.re..f.t a poliQy a-uida..nce for th" Pie.rty Co~ar~rns •t;!,thi.n the next iWQ 
wee~s and .11.. copy will be sent to you without; ilela1 for your oonoi.4eration. 
l a111 e:rielosing with this letter a ten1;at1ve Qutlin~ drawn up b;r A.l noiter 
and Schapiro iti connection with th.a Wtterials they ar13 planning to bring 
together on this au.bjiaot1~. I think that this Qutlini) may be uae!ul to ue 
in dmfting a p:rogrt1.m pltin for Radio Liberty i:n <:onnaotion wit~ tha Ps,rtr 
C('.t~et1a. ·For various reascme Doiter has asked that this ou.tlfne be kept 
in your safs keepin3 ~tnd not pasi>ed around. 

These e:x:olw.Ilg$s batween. you and me are, I hope, as valuaole to you as 
thay_:til:'.e to me. I hope that at som.e point soon we ean have tha oppox-tunitr 
tor: ttlll discussion of our mutual interest face :t<!> face rath111tr than 'throuf?Jh 
corretllpondf!Jnc~alowa. I:n th.., mea.ntinlet I wiah you all oonti:nuGd. su.ceess 
and send r!J.Y moat sino~re reg1:.u.•d$~ 

·•» ~,, 

. .It•;:.)• 

3ineerel1, 

Edward. Vn.n :i)e:t' Rhoo:t' 

I am nlso ~nelosing a. I>evised draft of . tll.e PFS on 'fhe Comnit.mi& t Party 
of the USSR. The change in empha."is in· the paper regar~ng the Ol:>SU 
as a uolitical ineti.1;u:tion is ba~ed on the r@saarch of :Max Rali•' 
Audi0nee Resqaroh s.hop,ti, whieh studied th~ 1118. t$r1al, in their poillnoasitm 
:im oon:11eetion with thi4l qU:$.ati.,~i;,&: A copy of Ralis' · infQrma.l memo to 
me, which should not W: cit.>eui.at~d,, is t>&nt for your guidance. 

i~wrm 

\fl>R:AdW 
Eno.1. IJ.'e1'ltativ~ Outline by Leona.rd Schap:trc);~· . 

Draft, ':Phe Ccbir1uniat Pti.rty o:f the u£.if;;li, G/16/61•;. 
.Momo f:rQm H~liEJ to V!l\n J>er !tho~n: · rtn draft fl>S en G.PSU, 6/16/61 

! 
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Ju,ne 12, 19~1 

AM;CONFIDEN'TIA;w 

Mr. B;dward Van Der Rho~r 
Af'!COMLIB 
l'luni eh l 9 , Ge:t?maby 

Dea:r :Edt 

Th~ .firet go .... round of ou~ talks witb. Dick· 
h~s bee.n goj.ng v~ry well. . Friday we discui;raed policy 
question.a sp~eifioal;Ly, and I hOpe you will be happy 
to lean that apart from, one prob1¢'m, w~ieh I sh6lll 
dis¢uss below, we w~re in. agreement tbat th~ basio 
pQlioy meohani$m :ia sowid and wo4'ktn.g rf:uasolun.bly well •. 
I shall report t11or~ .tullu on the t~ll$ in another le.tte~. 
~his one is about that 01ie problem in the policy 
meohlUliSni .. 

As you know, · the BOT were quit~ con~e.rned 
ab.ou.t .·the. Milita;icy.~meobnie .. · al. J~chiev.• .. ernen't$····. paper ,ii.n view 
ef their own probl:\lnt ot getting final agreement baok 
herre• Reg:eetrtab.l~ tb.eil' :tears we~e r"~lized and now · 
th,ey have.to.aek tor som~ changes 14 the paper, despite 
the tact th.at it ha$ e.ll1ea,4q .P•fiJe•(i the Goun,Qil ot 
:md:ttors. The enclosad memorandum. !rem the BOT tells. 
the tale.. I thoUgh't;.you should see the full ten, 
bµt suggest yol). hold i.t fa:l»lY elo&f.t ia Munich. · 

!fuis ai tliation s~e.me to be. one i,~ which tbf)re 
ia a, de.t'in;i"be. and cle.litrt. eut ditt~rentle Q# judgm.~nt about 
what ts aig.'!lif:.i()iJUrt:, and it su:gge$,ts that e.t a distance 
ot S,ooo lniles the only. we:y to •ve>id possibly haa"V!ng 
to rt!t-dO a papt)r att,er it bas ~lready paase<l the 
Oouneil is bY. che~king baek firav• My tr$.ilk.o;pinio~ 
ia t:ha~ this is ~1$() a way to ii\VOid .a magni!iae;tion 

a~~~ii£f tt~~;e~a~!Q~iit~~t ai\n~t$t,,.,t\i it¥;1t~lttt out. 
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We diseussed the present situation, whi.eh· 
was pi-eeipitated. by the enclosed me.tnQra:ad:w.n, ·with D,iek . 
on, Friday and oam.e· t0. a. gene]fa1 ag:r,-ee.m,ent that it sb.euld 
be po:s$1b1e to re.d:Vatt the rfTA paper te> include the re:,_ .. 
qu~sted · ehangfbf.il ari<\i, · re"!"13ubmi t it·. to the CoUn.ci1 of Jiiditora 
wit!lout to~ m.U;eh fu:lls and :fe~thers. As you. see, we have 
be~n requested to S\lbmit revia¢d copies as soon a.a 
:poas·tble. .. That is why I am wrlt:Lng aµead. before. Diek' s 
i"e'~tti1'~,. al;1ihou:gh T am su~e th$.t he will want to di~euss 
it. m()re,, fu;J.ly with you wh~'it he is baek in. Muni oh. 

AJ;l inv0lved agree that it is unfortunate 
tbia :i;;eques:t for revision :nas t.o be made.. Aa I said 
above,. :perb.ape we can avetd euqh dif:fi<Jttltles in. the 
future by "betrtrer coordinatien beftween us• In this 
part;ie:ula.r ~·nstanee, I ho:pe I have not let you down 
by tailing to communicate adequately earlier in the 
gam~. 

Best wishes. 

Sincerely, 

Catharine Dupuy 
Poliey and Platu.11ng Coordinat0r 

CD:nt 

Encl: Cl) 

ii n• ~) C L" • I \Y · 
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